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 OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

 

 - MEMORANDUM- 

 
 
TO: 

CITY COMMISSION 
 
DATE: 

 
February 4, 2015 

 

 
 
FROM: 

 
_____________________ 

Elizabeth M. Hernandez 

City Attorney 

 
SUBJECT: 

RESOLUTION 

RESCINDING R-2003-164 

AND R-2007-213 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The County Commission adopted Ordinance No. 08-53 on May 8, 2008 to delete the provisions 

from the Miami-Dade County Code Sec. 2-11.39.2 which provided for exemption of certain 

advisory boards and committees from the Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinance, 

copy attached.  

   

The attached draft resolution for your consideration rescinds Resolution No. 2003-164 and R-2007-

213, both of which exempted certain advisory boards and committees with limited advisory and 

jurisdictional duties, from the City and County Conflict of Interest and Code of Ethics Ordinances, 

and the City’s Procurement Code. 

  

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 

/stg 

Encls. 

 

 


